BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING DOCUMENT #202300442
AGENDA 06/12/23  03:37:28 PM
June 20, 2023 1 of 1
9:00 a.m. BY Susan Irwin
1. Call to order
2. DPledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report
5. Discussion/Possible Action Items
10:00 Joint Communication Meeting with Town of Clayton and Clayton
Schools
i.  Resolution 2023-41 New Mexico Finance Authority Execution & Delivery of a
loan agreement & intercept agreement Amistad-Hayden Apparatus
ii.  Resolution 2023-42 FY24 Per Diem Rates
iii.  Resolution 2023-43 Polling Locations and BOR Appointments
iv.  Resolution 2023-44 BAR Agency Funds
v.  Resolution 2023-45 BAR Summer Rec
vi.  Resolution 2023-46 BAR Food Program
vii.  Resolution 2023-47 BAR DWI
viii.  Resolution 2023-48 BAR Hospital Mill Levy and GRT
ix.  Resolution 2023-49 Rescinding Resolution 2023-38 Proclamation of Extreme
Drought
x.  Resolution 2023-50 Participation in Eastern Plains Council of Governments
xi.  Approval of Bills
xii. Resolution 2023-51 BAR Corrections Jails
Xiii. Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
xiv.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
xv.  County Travel Requests
xvi.  Budget Hearing
xvii.  ICIP Hearing

11:30 a.m. Citizen’s Forum
Lana King - Lease of Village of Capulin Property

Ll .

County Manager Report

Road Superintendent

Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
Elected Officials Reports

Adjourn

As of 6,/12/2023

Next Meeting July 18, 2023 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
May 16, 2023

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller
OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Treasurer Shea Arnett

Assessor Hollie Sandoval Sheriff Curtis Skaggs

County Attorney Steve Ross via ZOOM

GUESTS:

Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hospital
Amanda Boggs — CNO, Union County General Hospital
Chris Garner — Pattillo, Brown & Hill CPAs

Hannah Larkin - Invenergy

At 8:58 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of April 11, 2023.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEO, was unable to attend the meeting. Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on statistics for March.
Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital,
Tammie Stump, CEO, May 16, 2023”, was distributed to the board. Iitems covered included the following (but
not limited to the following): Provider Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance/Compliance Update;
Business Office/Revenue Cycle Update; Compliance; Radiology; Plant Services; Therapy Services; Pharmacy;
Laboratory; Home Health; Union County/Des Moines Health Centers; IT; HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank
3000 gallon/Grade Survey.

Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for March. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems, Inc.
Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 9th month FYE 2023”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems April 25, 2023 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending March 31,
2023”, was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following):
Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.



DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

RESOLUTION 2023-37 ACCEPTANCE OF FY 22 AUDIT

Chris Garner of Pattillo, Brown & Hill, CPAs, gave an overview of the FY22 Audit, and answered questions from
the Board.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve Resolution 2023-37, Acceptance and Approval of the FY 22 Audit.
Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

MET TOWER APPLICATIONS - INVENERGY, BLUEARTH

MET tower applications submitted by Invenergy and BluEarth were reviewed by the Board. Hannah Larkin from
Invenergy was present to answer questions, and thanked the Board for their continued support.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve MET tower applications submitted by Invenergy and BluEarth. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

BLUEARTH RENEWABLES PRELIMINARY PLAN REVIEW SUBMISSION

BluEarth Renewables preliminary plan for the Capulin Wind Projéct was submitted for review by the Board.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the BluEarth Renewables Preliminary Plan for the Capulin Wind Project.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2023-38 PROCLAMATION TO RESTRICT FIREWORKS SALE
AND USE DUE TO EXTREME DROUGHT

A proposed resolution to proclaim extreme or severe drought conditions within Union County and to ban the sale and
use of certain fireworks in the unincorporated portions of the county.

Cohmissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-38, A Proclamation to Restrict Fireworks Sales and Use Due to
Extreme Drought. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2023-39 ACCEPTANCE OF UPDATED SALARY PLAN COMP
SCHEDULE

A proposed resolution approving and adopting update to the county position classification and salary plan.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-39, Approving and Adopting Update to the County Position
Classification and Salary Plan. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Resolution signed.

At 9:57 a.m., the meeting recessed for a short break.
At 10:06 a.m., the meeting resumed.

At 10:07 a.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to go into Executive Session Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1{H)7 —
Attorney-Client Privilege Pertaining to Threatened or Pending Litigation in which the County is or may become a
participant: UCGH and Limited Personnel Matters Pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 10-15-1(H)1. Commissioner Miller




seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: Commissioner Vincent — Yes, Commissioner Kiesling — YES,
Commissioner Miller — YES. Motion carried.

At 11:43 a.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to come out of Executive Session, and affirmed that matters discussed in
the closed session were limited only to those specified in the motion for closure. No action was taken during the closed
session. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: Commissioner Vincent — YES,
Commissioner Kiesling — YES, Commissioner Miller — YES. Motion carried.

Mgr. Thompson was directed to instruct the County Attorney to prepare a response to the UCGH malpractice attorney
concerning the applicability of the Tort Claims Act to claims at County hospitals.

APPROVAL OF UCGH’S REQUEST TO CLOSE HOME HEALTH SERVICES

Union County General Hospital will continue to provide Home Health Services to current recipients until completed. At
that time, Home Health Services will be discontinued.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve UCGH’s request to close Home Health Services. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

RESTRUCTURING OF NMFA LOANS PPRF-1707, PPRF-3384, PPRF-4931

The Board directed Mgr. Thompson to work with NMFA (New Mexico Finance Authority) and the county attorney on the
restructuring of loans #PPRF-1707, PPRF-3384, and PPRF-4931, and providing any sort of necessary amendments to the
county’s operating agreement with UCGH as they pertain to the NMFA loans.

SUMMER REC PROGRAM PRESENTATION

HR/Procurement Officer Cheryl Garcia gave an overview of the summer rec program for Clayton area children. The
program will be Monday — Friday, 8 — 5, with meals provided. The program is scheduled to begin early June.

STRATEGIC PLANNING REVIEW

Mgr. Thompson provided the Board with the completed mission statement that was created from the Strategic Planning
retreat held in March. Various items identified in the Mission Statement will be implemented in the coming months.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Bills in the amount of $250,835.21 were presented for review.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $250,835.21. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was
no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

There were no items presented for disposition.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no claims presented for approval.



COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

Commissioners Kiesling, Vincent, and Miller, Mgr. Thompson, HR Garcia, Clerk Green and staff, and Assessor Sandoval
and staff will attend NMC Summer Conference in Farmington, Commissioner Kiesling will attend a NERTPO meeting in
Las Vegas. All travel approved.

At 12:13 p.m., Chairman Kiesling instructed Mgr. Thompson to order lunch, enabling the Board to work on the budget.

BUDGET HEARING

Mgr. Thompson presented the draft FY24 budget for review. Final adjustments were made.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the FY24 interim budget as presented, and submit to DFA. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2023-24, INCREASE OF UNION COUNTY’S OPERATING MILL
LEVY TAX RATE

A lengthy discussion was had regarding the pros and cons of increasing the operating mill levy tax rate for Union County.
Other possible revenue resources were suggested and discussed. Careful consideration was given to the impact an

increase would have on the county’s citizens. If economic conditions improve, a decrease in the rate can be
implemented at a later time. :

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-24, Increase of Union County’s Operating Mill Levy Tax Rate.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): County assessment from the State
Insurance Pool; Update on funding for courthouse renovations.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Sheriff Skaggs gave an update on the E-Force project, and continuing efforts to dispose of surplus items at the Sheriff’s
office. ;

Assessor Sandoval reported that Notice of Values mailed out last month. There were three protests, all were resolved.
Treasurer Arnett reported that second half property tax collections went well. State Tax and Revenue have worked up a
list of delinquent properties, no date set for auction.

Clerk Green reported that 29 voters in Union County are legible to participate in the Special Hospital District all mail
election from Colfax County, election day is May 30™.

Commissioner Miller reported he has received several favorable comments about new Road Superintendent Wright.

ADJOURN: At 3:05 p.m., Commissioner Miller moved to adjourn. Commissioner Vincent seconded. There
was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.




Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 20, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. The
next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 20, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member




I, Brenda L. Green, County Clerk, do hereby certify that notice of this special meeting was posted online
on the Union County website (unionnm.us), and in the County Clerk’s Office. Notice was made available
to the public at least 72 hours prior to the meeting,

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING
June 5, 2023
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent
OTHERS PRESENT:
Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson

At 10:09 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the
Union County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve the agenda. Commissioner Vincent seconded. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion
carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

CANVASS SOUTH CENTRAL COLFAX COUNTY SPECIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOND ELECTION

Clerk Green gave an overview of the SCCC Special Hospital District Bond Election, in which 29 Union County
voters were eligible to participate. This was an all-mail election, no polling locations were used, and no in-
person voting was offered. Various reports and support documents were presented for review. There were no
questions from the Board. Certificates of Canvass were signed.

ADJOURN: At 10:28 am., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn the meeting. Chairman Kiesling
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: All AYE. Meeting adjourned.

Board of Union County Commissioners
SEAL Union County, New Mexico

ATTEST

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L Green — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent — Vice Chair



Clayton Health Systems, Inc

Union County General Consolidated
10th Month FYE 2023

KEY STATISTICS

Executive Financial Summary

Unaudited

04/30/23 04/30/23 YTD YTD YTD
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Total Admissions 16 17 126 176 (50)
Total Patient Days 74 87 602 850 (248)
Average Length of Stay Total 4.63 5.12 4.78 4.83 0.05
Total Emergency Room Visits 120 161 1,524 1,613 (89)
Outpatient Visits (NOT CLINIC) 463 629 4,908 6,292 (1,384)
Total Surgeries 5 4 a1 37 4
Total Gl Procedures 7 8 57 72 (15)
EMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPEN
04/30/23 04/30/23 YTD
REPORTED IN THOUSANDS ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Revenue:
Gross Patient Revenues $1,719 $1,793 $14,935 $17,926 (2,991)
Deductions from Revenue (801) (784) (6,062) (7,859) 1,797
Net Patient Revenues 918 1,009 8,873 10,067 (1,194)
Other Revenue 270 295 2,813 3,049 (236)
Total Net Revenues 1,188 1,304 11,686 13,116 (1,430)
Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits 741 704 6,776 7,046 270
Professional Fees 11 a7 383 471 88
Purchased Services 29 113 1,137 1,127 (10)
Supply Expenses 99 128 1,041 1,281 240
Other Operating Expenses 280 237 2,658 2,346 (312)
Depreciation & Interest Expense 64 76 650 736 86
Total Expenses 1,294 1,305 12,645 13,007 362
OPERATING MARGIN (106) (1) (959) 109 (1,068)
NET MARGIN ($106) ($1) ($959) $109 ($1,068)
EBIDA (942) $75 ($309) $845 ($1,154)

BALANCE SHEET

Audited

Unaudited 04/30/23 04/30/22 06/30/22
ASSETS
Current Assets $2,363 $4,342 $5,976
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) 9,568 10,040 8,925
Other Assets 1,028 738 925
Total Unrestricted Assets 12,959 15,120 17,527
Assets Whose Use is Limited 1,969 1,907 1,530
Total Assets $14,928 $17,027 $19,057
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities $1,739 $2,413 $3,887
Debt Borrowings, net of current 2,028 2,436 2,503
Total Liabilities 3,767 4,849 6,390
Net Position 11,161 12,178 12,667
Total Liabilities and Net Position $14,928 $17,027 $19,057




CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
May 24, 2023 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending April 30, 2023

INCOME STATEMENT:

Gross patient revenue for April is $1.72M; $74k < budget; $209k > PY.

Total net patient revenue for the month, after CA was $918k.

Total other revenue for the month is $186k.

County tax subsidy revenue is, an estimate based off the county budget, $84k.
Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.2M; $116k< budget; $18k < PY.
Operating expenses for the month are $1.4M; $90k > budget; $573k > PY.
Operating loss of $106k and EBIDA loss of $42k.

YTD, we have an operating loss of $959k and EBIDA loss of $309k.

O NSO R N2

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:
Gross Patient Revenue is under budget by $2.9M.
Total Net Operating Revenues are under our YTD budget by $1.2M.
Total Operating Expenses are under YTD budget by $362k.
Salary/Benefits are under budget YTD by $270k.
Professional fees/Purchased Services are under budget by $78k.
Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are under budget by $240k.
Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are over budget by $312k.
Includes physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.
Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $86k.

BALANCE SHEET:

9. UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $368k.
10. April had CD balances total $930k.

11. AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $408k.

12. Net Patient AR is $1.61M.

13. AP Manual accruals is $68k.

14. CR for 2021 has an estimate of $9k receivable.
15. CR for 2022 has an estimated receivable of $29k.
16. April Days Cash on Hand is 9 days.



REQUEST FROM UCGH MILL LEVY/GRT 6/20/2023

BY: Melissa Prante

Date PAID TO: AMOUNT
12/22/2022 GSD - ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION 58,730.64
1/18/2023 GSD - ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION 61,052.84
2/16/2023 GSD - ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION 58,734.57
3/20/2023 GSD - ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION 59,327.12
4/25/2023 GSD - ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION 61,214.15
3/3/2023 VITALANT 1,037.84
3/20/2023 VITALANT 1,455.30
4/14/2023 VITALANT 2,188.76
2/16/2023 HIGH PLAINS RADIOLOGY ASSN 4,000.00
3/20/2023 HIGH PLAINS RADIOLOGY ASSN 4,000.00
4/14/2023 HIGH PLAINS RADIOLOGY ASSN 4,000.00
5/9/2023 HIGH PLAINS RADIOLOGY ASSN 4,000.00
1/27/2023 HOLLISTIC PAIN MGMT OF COLORADO 7,345.00

TOTAL $ 327,086.22

O pint s 7L (/zy e N1 2-D02-=

tyﬁON COUNTY HOSPITAL BOARD APPRPVAL DATE




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

UNION COUNTY

The Board of County Commissioners (the “Governing Body”) of Union County,
New Mexico, met in regular session in full conformity with law and the rules and regulations of the
Governing Body at 200 Court Street, Clayton, New Mexico 88415, being the meeting place of the
Governing Body for the regular meeting held on June 20, 2023, at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Upon roll
call, the following members were found to be present:

Present:

Absent:

Also Present:

Thereupon, there was officially filed with the County Clerk a copy of a proposed resolution
in final form.

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-41

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LOAN AGREEMENT
AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN UNION COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO (THE “GOVERNMENTAL UNIT”) AND THE NEW MEXICO
FINANCE AUTHORITY (THE “FINANCE AUTHORITY”), EVIDENCING A
SPECIAL, LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT TO PAY
A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $250,000 TOGETHER WITH INTEREST
THEREON, FOR THE PURPOSE OF PURCHASING A FIREFIGHTING
APPARATUS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT FOR THE AMISTAD-HAYDEN
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT WITHIN THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT;
PROVIDING FOR THE PLEDGE AND PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL AND
INTEREST DUE UNDER THE LOAN AGREEMENT SOLELY FROM THE
STATE FIRE PROTECTION FUND REVENUES DISTRIBUTED BY THE STATE
TREASURER TO THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT PURSUANT TO SECTION
59A-53-7, NMSA 1978; PROVIDING FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF STATE FIRE
PROTECTION FUND REVENUES TO BE REDIRECTED BY THE STATE
TREASURER TO THE FINANCE AUTHORITY OR ITS ASSIGNS FOR THE
PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST DUE ON THE LOAN
AGREEMENT PURSUANT TO AN INTERCEPT AGREEMENT; APPROVING
THE FORM AND TERMS OF, AND OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE
LOAN AGREEMENT AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT; SETTING THE
MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE OF THE LOAN; RATIFYING ACTIONS
HERETOFORE TAKEN; REPEALING ALL ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH
THIS RESOLUTION; AND AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF OTHER ACTIONS
IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE LOAN
AGREEMENT AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT.

Capitalized terms used in the following recitals have the same meaning as defined in Section
1 of this Resolution unless the context requires otherwise.

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit is a legally and regularly created, established, organized
and existing county under the general laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has determined and hereby determines that the Project may
be financed with amounts borrowed under the Loan Agreement and that it is in the best interest of the
Governmental Unit and its residents that the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement be executed
and delivered and that the financing of the acquisition of the Project take place by executing and
delivering the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit may use the Pledged Revenues to finance the Project;
and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has determined pursuant to the Act that it may lawfully
pledge the Pledged Revenues for the payment of amounts due under the Loan Agreement; and

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No, PPRF-6170



WHEREAS, other than as described in Exhibit “A” to the Loan Agreement, the Pledged
Revenues have not been pledged to secure the payment of any obligation which is currently
outstanding; and

WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement shall be a special, limited obligation of the Governmental
Unit, payable solely from the Pledged Revenues and shall not constitute a general obligation of the
Governmental Unit, or a debt or pledge of the full faith and credit of the Governmental Unit or the
State; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit desires to provide that distributions of the Pledged
Revenues be redirected to the Finance Authority or its assigns pursuant to the Intercept Agreement
between the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority (the “Intercept Agreement”) for the
payment of amounts due under the Loan Agreement; and

WHEREAS, there have been presented to the Governing Body and there presently are on file
with the County Clerk this Resolution and the forms of the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement,
which are incorporated by reference and considered to be a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body hereby determines that the Project to be financed by the
Loan is to be used for governmental purposes of the Governmental Unit and will not be used for
purposes which would cause the Loan Agreement to be deemed a “private activity bond” as defined
by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends by this Resolution to authorize the execution and
delivery of the Loan Agreement in the amount and for the purposes set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, all required authorizations, consents and approvals in connection with (i) the use
and pledge of the Pledged Revenues to the Finance Authority (or its assigns) for the payment of the
amounts due under the Loan Agreement, (ii) the use of the proceeds of the Loan Agreement to finance
the Project, and (iii) the authorization, execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and Intercept
Agreement which are required to have been obtained by the date of this Resolution, have been
obtained or are reasonably expected to be obtained.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF UNION
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. Definitions. As used in this Resolution, the following terms shall, for all
purposes, have the meanings herein specified, unless the context clearly requires otherwise (such
meanings to be equally applicable to both the singular and the plural forms of the terms defined):

“Act” means the general laws of the State, Sections 4-62-1 through 4-62-10, NMSA 1978, as
amended, Sections 59A-53-1 through 59A-53-19, NMSA 1978, as amended, and enactments of the
Governing Body relating to the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement, including this Resolution.

“Aggregate Annual Debt Service Requirement” means the total principal and interest
payments due and payable pursuant to the Loan Agreement and on all Parity Obligations secured by
a pledge of the Pledged Revenues for any one Fiscal Year.

3

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



«Authorized Officers” means the Chairman, Vice Chairman, County Manager and County
Clerk.

“Bonds” means public project revolving fund revenue bonds, if any, issued hereafter by the
Finance Authority to fund or reimburse the Loan Agreement.

“Closing Date” means the date of execution, delivery and funding of the Loan Agreement.

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the applicable regulations
thereunder.

“Completion Date” means the date of final payment of the cost of the Project.

“District” means the Amistad-Hayden Volunteer Fire Department within the Governmental
Unit.

“Distributing State Agency” means the department or agency of the State, as described on the
Term Sheet, authorized to distribute the Pledged Revenues on behalf of the Governmental Unit.

“Expenses” means the cost of issuance of the Loan Agreement and the costs of issuance of
the Bonds, if any, and the periodic and regular fees and expenses incurred by the Finance Authority
in administering the Loan Agreement, including legal fees.

“Finance Authority” means the New Mexico Finance Authority.

“Finance Authority Debt Service Account” means the debt service account in the name of the
Governmental Unit established under the Indenture and held by the Finance Authority to pay principal
and interest, if any, on the Loan Agreement as the same become due.

“Fiscal Year” means the period commencing on July 1 in each calendar year and ending on
the last day of June of the next succeeding calendar year, or any other twelve-month period which
any appropriate authority may hereafter establish for the Governmental Unit as its fiscal year.

“Governing Body” means the Board of County Commissioners of the Governmental Unit, or
any future successor governing body of the Governmental Unit.

“Governmental Unit” means Union County, New Mexico.

“Herein,” “hereby,” “hereunder,” “hereof,” “hereinabove” and “hereafter” refer to this entire
Resolution and not solely to the particular section or paragraph of this Resolution in which such word
is used.

“Indenture” means the General Indenture of Trust and Pledge dated as of June 1, 1995, as
amended and supplemented, by and between the Finance Authority and the Trustee, as successor
trustee, or the Subordinated General Indenture of Trust and Pledge dated as of March 1, 2005, as
supplemented, by and between the Finance Authority and the Trustee, as successor trustee, as

4

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VED, Loan No. PPRF-6170



determined by the Finance Authority pursuant to a Pledge Notification or Supplemental Indenture (as
defined in the Indenture).

“Intercept Agreement” means the Intercept Agreement, dated the Closing Date, between the
Governmental Unit and Finance Authority providing for the direct payment by the Distributing State
Agency to the Finance Authority of Pledged Revenues in amounts sufficient to pay principal and
interest due on the Loan Agreement, and any amendments or supplements to the Intercept Agreement.

“Loan” means the funds to be loaned to the Governmental Unit by the Finance Authority
pursuant to the Loan Agreement.

“Loan Agreement” means the Loan Agreement dated the Closing Date between the Finance
Authority and the Governmental Unit which provides for the financing of the Project and requires
payments by or on behalf of the Governmental Unit to the Finance Authority and/or the Trustee and
any amendments or supplements thereto, and including the exhibits attached to the Loan Agreement.

“Loan Agreement Principal Amount” means the original principal amount of the Loan
Agreement as shown on the Term Sheet.

“NMSA” means the New Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978, as amended and supplemented.

“Parity Obligations” means the Loan Agreement and any other obligations, now or hereafter
issued or incurred, payable from or secured by a lien or pledge of the Pledged Revenues and issued
with a lien on the Pledged Revenues on parity with the Loan Agreement, including those obligations
described on the Term Sheet.

“Pledged Revenues” means the State Fire Protection Fund revenues distributed to the
Governmental Unit for the District, which is utilizing the Project and benefiting from the Loan
Agreement, which distribution is made periodically by the State Treasurer pursuant to Section 59A-
53-7, NMSA 1978, as amended, in the amount certified by the State Fire Marshal.

“Program Account” means the account in the name of the Governmental Unit established
pursuant to the Indenture and held by the Trustee for the deposit of the net proceeds of the Loan
Agreement for disbursal to the Governmental Unit for payment of the costs of the Project.

“Project” means the project described in Exhibit “A” to the Loan Agreement.

“Resolution” means this Resolution No. 2023-41 adopted by the Governing Body on June 20,
2023, approving the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement and pledging the Pledged
Revenues to the payment of the Loan Agreement as shown on the Term Sheet, as supplemented and
amended from time to time.

“State” means the State of New Mexico.

“Term Sheet” means Exhibit “A” to the Loan Agreement.

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



“Trustee” means BOKF, NA, Albuquerque, New Mexico, or any successor trustee company,
national or state banking association or financial institution at the time appointed Trustee by the
Finance Authority.

Section 2. Ratification. All actions heretofore taken (not inconsistent with the provisions
of this Resolution) by the Governing Body and officers of the Governmental Unit directed toward the
acquisition of the Project and the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the Intercept
Agreement, be, and the same hereby are, ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 3. Authorization of the Project, the L.oan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement.
The acquisition of the Project and the method of financing the Project through execution and delivery
of the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement are hereby authorized and ordered. The Project
is for the benefit and use of the Governmental Unit.

Section 4. Findings. The Governmental Unit hereby declares that it has considered all
relevant information and data and hereby makes the following findings:

A. The Project is needed to meet the needs of the Governmental Unit and its
residents and the issuance and delivery of the Loan Agreement is necessary and advisable.

B. Moneys available and on hand for the Project from all sources other than the
Loan are not sufficient to defray the cost of acquiring the Project.

C. The Pledged Revenues may lawfully be pledged to secure the payment of
amounts due under the Loan Agreement.

D. It is economically feasible to defray, in whole or in part, the costs of the Project
by the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement.

E. The Project and the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the
Intercept Agreement pursuant to the Act to provide funds for the financing of the Project are necessary
and in the interest of the public health, safety and welfare of the residents of the Governmental Unit.

F. The Governmental Unit will acquire the Project, in whole or in part, with the
net proceeds of the Loan.

G. Other than as described in the Term Sheet, the Governmental Unit does not
have any outstanding obligations payable from the Pledged Revenues which it has incurred or will

incur prior to the initial execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement.

H. The net effective interest rate on the Loan does not exceed twelve percent
(12.0%) per annum, which is the maximum rate permitted by State law.

Section 5. Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement - Authorization and Detail.

A. Authorization. This Resolution has been adopted by the affirmative vote of at
least a majority of all of the members of the Governing Body. For the purpose of protecting the public

6

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



health, conserving the property, protecting the general welfare and prosperity of the residents of the
Governmental Unit and acquiring the Project, it is hereby declared necessary that the Governmental
Unit, pursuant to the Act, execute and deliver the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement
evidencing a special, limited obligation of the Governmental Unit to pay a principal amount of
$250,000 plus interest thereon, and the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement and the
Intercept Agreement are hereby authorized. The Governmental Unit shall use the proceeds of the
Loan to (i) finance the acquisition of the Project; (ii) make a deposit to the Finance Authority Debt
Service Account. The Project will be owned by the Governmental Unit.

B. Detail. The Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement shall be in substantially
the forms of the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement presented at the meeting of the Governing
Body at which this Resolution was adopted. The Loan shall be in an original aggregate principal
amount of $250,000, shall be payable in installments of principal due on May 1 of the years designated
in Exhibit “B” to the Loan Agreement and bear interest payable on November 1 and May 1 of each
year, beginning on November 1, 2024, at the rates designated in Exhibit “B” to the Loan Agreement.

Section 6. Approval of Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement. The forms of the Loan
Agreement and the Intercept Agreement, as presented at the meeting of the Governing Body at which
this Resolution was adopted are hereby approved. Authorized Officers are hereby individually
authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement,
with such changes, insertions and omissions that are consistent with this Resolution as may be
approved by such individual Authorized Officers, and the County Clerk is hereby authorized to affix
the seal of the Governmental Unit on the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement and attest the
same. The execution of the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement by an Authorized Officer
shall be conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 7. Special Limited Obligation. The Loan Agreement shall be secured by the
pledge of the Pledged Revenues as set forth in the Loan Agreement and shall be payable solely from
the Pledged Revenues. The Loan Agreement, together with other obligations of the Governmental
Unit thereunder, shall be a special, limited obligation of the Governmental Unit, payable solely from
the Pledged Revenues as provided in this Resolution and the Loan Agreement and shall not constitute
a general obligation of the Governmental Unit or the State, and the holders of the Loan Agreement
may not look to any general or other fund of the Governmental Unit for payment of the obligations
thereunder. Nothing contained in this Resolution or in the Loan Agreement, or any other instruments,
shall be construed as obligating the Governmental Unit (except with respect to the application of the
Pledged Revenues), as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the
Governmental Unit or against its taxing power, nor shall a breach of any agreement contained in this
Resolution, the Loan Agreement, or any other instrument impose any pecuniary liability upon the
Governmental Unit or any charge upon its general credit or against its taxing power., The Loan
Agreement shall never constitute an indebtedness of the Governmental Unit within the meaning of
any State constitutional provision or statutory limitation and shall never constitute or give rise to a
pecuniary liability of the Governmental Unit or a charge against its general credit or taxing power.
Nothing herein shall prevent the Governmental Unit from applying other funds of the Governmental
Unit legally available therefore to payments required by the Loan Agreement, in its sole and absolute
discretion.

Section 8. Disposition of Proceeds: Completion of Acquisition of the Project.

7

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



A. Program Account, Finance Authority Debt Service Account. The
Governmental Unit hereby consents to creation of the Finance Authority Debt Service Account to be
held by the Finance Authority and to the Program Account, to be held by the Trustee pursuant to the
Indenture, each in connection with the Loan. The Governmental Unit hereby approves: (i) the deposit
of a portion of the proceeds of the Loan Agreement in the Program Account and the Finance Authority
Debt Service Account all as set forth in Exhibit “A” to the Loan Agreement.

The proceeds derived from the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement shall be
deposited promptly upon the receipt thereof in the Program Account and Finance Authority Debt
Service Account shall be paid to the Finance Authority, all as provided in the Loan Agreement and
the Indenture.

Until the Completion Date, the money in the Program Account shall be used and paid
out solely for the purpose of acquiring the Project in compliance with applicable law and the
provisions of the Loan Agreement and the Indenture.

The Governmental Unit will acquire the Project with all due diligence.

B. Completion of Acquisition of the Project. Upon the Completion Date, the
Governmental Unit shall execute and send to the Finance Authority a certificate stating that
acquisition of and payment for the Project have been completed. As soon as practicable, and, in any
event, not more than sixty (60) days from the Completion Date, any balance remaining in the Program
Account shall be transferred and deposited into the Finance Authority Debt Service Account, as
provided in the Loan Agreement and the Indenture.

C. Finance Authority and Trustee Not Responsible. The Finance Authority and
the Trustee shall in no manner be responsible for the application or disposal by the Governmental
Unit or by its officers of the funds derived from the Loan Agreement or of any other funds herein
designated.

Section 9. Deposit of Pledged Revenues, Distributions of the Pledged Revenues and Flow
of Funds.

A. Deposit of Pledged Revenues. Pursuant to the Intercept Agreement, Pledged
Revenues shall be paid directly by the Distributing State Agency to the Finance Authority for deposit
in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account and remittance to the Trustee in an amount sufficient
to pay the principal and interest due under the Loan Agreement.

B. Termination on Deposits to Maturity. No payment shall be made into the
Finance Authority Debt Service Account if the amount in the Finance Authority Debt Service
Account totals a sum at least equal to the entire aggregate amount to become due as to principal,
interest on, and any other amounts due under, the Loan Agreement in which case moneys in such
account in an amount at least equal to such principal and interest requirements shall be used solely to
pay such obligations as the same become due, and any moneys in excess thereof in such accounts
shall be transferred to the Governmental Unit and used as provided below.

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



C. Use of Surplus Revenues. After making all the payments hereinabove required
to be made by this Section and any payments required by outstanding Parity Obligations, any moneys
remaining in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account shall be transferred to the Governmental
Unit on a timely basis and shall be applied to any other lawful purpose, including, but not limited to,
the payment of any Parity Obligations or bonds, or obligations subordinate and junior to the Loan
Agreement, or other purposes authorized by the Governmental Unit, the Constitution and laws of the
State, as the Governmental Unit may from time to time determine.

Section 10.  Lien on Pledged Revenues. Pursuant to the Loan Agreement, the Pledged
Revenues are hereby authorized to be pledged to, and are hereby pledged to, and the Governmental
Unit grants a security interest therein for, the payment of the principal, interest and any other amounts
due under the Loan Agreement, subject to the uses hereof permitted by and the priorities set forth in
this Resolution. The Loan Agreement constitutes an irrevocable and first lien, but not necessarily an
exclusive first lien, on the Pledged Revenues as set forth herein and therein and the Governmental
Unit shall not create a lien on the Pledged Revenues superior to that of the Loan Agreement.

Section 11.  Authorized Officers. Authorized Officers are hereby individually authorized
and directed to execute and deliver any and all papers, instruments, opinions, affidavits and other
documents and to do and cause to be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper for carrying
out this Resolution, the Loan Agreement, the Intercept Agreement and all other transactions
contemplated hereby and thereby. Authorized Officers are hereby individually authorized to do all
acts and things required of them by this Resolution, the Loan Agreement and the Intercept Agreement
for the full, punctual and complete performance of all the terms, covenants and agreements contained
in this Resolution, the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement, including but not limited to, the
execution and delivery of closing documents in connection with the execution and delivery of the
Loan Agreement, Intercept Agreement and the publication of the summary of this Resolution set out
in Section 17 of this Resolution (with such changes, additions and deletions as may be necessary).

Section 12.  Amendment of Resolution. Prior to the date of the initial delivery of the Loan
Agreement to the Finance Authority, the provisions of this Resolution may be supplemented or
amended by resolution of the Governing Body with respect to any changes which are not inconsistent
with the substantive provisions of this Resolution. This Resolution may be amended without receipt
by the Governmental Unit of any additional consideration, but only with the prior written consent of
the Finance Authority.

Qection 13.  Resolution Irrepealable. After the Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement
have been executed and delivered, this Resolution shall be and remain irrepealable until all obligations
due under the Loan Agreement shall be fully paid, canceled and discharged, as herein provided.

Section 14.  Severability Clause. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of this Resolution.

Section 15.  Repealer Clause. All bylaws, orders, resolutions, and ordinances, or parts
thereof, inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



repealer shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order, resolution or ordinance, or part thereof,
heretofore repealed.

Section 16.  Effective Date. Upon due adoption of this Resolution, it shall be recorded in
the book of the Governmental Unit kept for that purpose, authenticated by the signatures of the
Chairman and County Clerk of the Governmental Unit, and the title and general summary of the
subject matter contained in this Resolution (set out in Section 17 below) shall be published in a
newspaper which maintains an office and is of general circulation in the Governmental Unit, or posted
in accordance with law, and said Resolution shall be in full force and effect thereafter, in accordance
with law.

Section 17.  General Summary for Publication. Pursuant to the general laws of the State,
the title and a general summary of the subject matter contained in this Resolution shall be published
in substantially the following form:

(Form of Summary of Resolution for Publication)

Union County, New Mexico
Notice of Adoption of Resolution

Notice is hereby given of the title and of a general summary of the subject matter contained
in Resolution No. 2023-41, duly adopted and approved by the Governing Body of Union County,
New Mexico, on June 20, 2023. A complete copy of the Resolution is available for public inspection
during the normal and regular business hours of the County Clerk, 200 Court Street, Clayton, New
Mexico 88415.

The title of the Resolution is:

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-41

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LOAN AGREEMENT
AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN UNION COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO (THE “GOVERNMENTAL UNIT”) AND THE NEW MEXICO
FINANCE AUTHORITY (THE “FINANCE AUTHORITY”), EVIDENCING A
SPECIAL, LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT TO PAY
A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $250,000 TOGETHER WITH INTEREST
THEREON, FOR THE PURPOSE OF PURCHASING A FIREFIGHTING
APPARATUS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT FOR THE AMISTAD-HAYDEN
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT WITHIN THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT;
PROVIDING FOR THE PLEDGE AND PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL AND
INTEREST DUE UNDER THE LOAN AGREEMENT SOLELY FROM THE
STATE FIRE PROTECTION FUND REVENUES DISTRIBUTED BY THE STATE
TREASURER TO THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT PURSUANT TO SECTION
59A-53-7, NMSA 1978; PROVIDING FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF STATE FIRE
PROTECTION FUND REVENUES TO BE REDIRECTED BY THE STATE
TREASURER TO THE FINANCE AUTHORITY OR ITS ASSIGNS FOR THE
PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST DUE ON THE LOAN

10

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



AGREEMENT PURSUANT TO AN INTERCEPT AGREEMENT; APPROVING
THE FORM AND TERMS OF, AND OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE
LOAN AGREEMENT AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT; SETTING THE
MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE OF THE LOAN; RATIFYING ACTIONS
HERETOFORE TAKEN; REPEALING ALL ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH
THIS RESOLUTION; AND AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF OTHER ACTIONS
IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE LOAN
AGREEMENT AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT.

A general summary of the subject matter of the Resolution is contained in its title. This
notice constitutes compliance with Section 6-14-6, NMSA 1978.

(End of Form of Summary for Publication)

11

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 20" DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman of the Board of
County Commissioners

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

12

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



Commissioner then moved adoption of the foregoing Resolution, duly
seconded by Commissioner

The motion to adopt said Resolution, upon being put to a vote, was passed and adopted on the
following recorded vote:

Those Voting Aye:

Those Voting Nay:

Those Absent:

(_) members of the Governing Body having voted in favor of said motion, the
Chairman declared said motion carried and said Resolution adopted, whereupon the Chairman and
the County Clerk signed the Resolution upon the records of the minutes of the Governing Body.

13

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170




After consideration of matters not relating to the Resolution, the meeting on the motion duly
made, seconded and unanimously carried, was adjourned.

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman of the Board of
County Commissioners

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By |
Brenda Green, County Clerk

14

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170




EXHIBIT “A”

Meeting Agenda
of the June 20, 2023
Board of County Commissioners Meeting

(See attached)

A-1

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

UNION COUNTY

I, Brenda Green, the duly qualified and acting County Clerk of Union County, New Mexico
(the “Governmental Unit™), do hereby certify:

1. The foregoing pages are a true, perfect, and complete copy of the record of the
proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners of Union County, New Mexico (the
“Governing Body™), constituting the governing body of the Governmental Unit had and taken at a
duly called regular meeting held at 200 Court Street, Clayton, New Mexico 88415, on June 20,
2023, at the hour of 9:00 a.m., insofar as the same relate to the execution and delivery of the
proposed Loan Agreement and Intercept Agreement, a copy of each of which is set forth in the
official records of the proceedings of the Governing Body kept in my office. None of the action
taken has been rescinded, repealed, or modified.

2. Said proceedings were duly had and taken as therein shown, the meeting therein
was duly held, and the persons therein named were present at said meeting, as therein shown.

3. Notice of said meeting was given in compliance with the permitted methods of
giving notice of regular meetings of the Governing Body as required by the Governmental Unit’s
open meetings standards presently in effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 4™ day of August, 2023.

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

[SEAL]

6685217

Authorizing Resolution
Union County/Amistad-Hayden VFD, Loan No. PPRF-6170



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION #2023-42

A RESOLUTION GOVERNING MILEAGE AND PER DIEM COMPENSATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 10-8-4, et seq. NMSA 1978

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 10-8-4, et seq. governs the reimbursement of public
officers and employees for per diem and mileage; per diem and mileage will be
reimbursed as per the schedule of reimbursements included in this document; and

WHEREAS, the Union County Commission desires to establish its policy and the rules,
procedures and rates governing reimbursement for travel expenses, mileage and per
diem; and

WHEREAS, Union County proposes to adopt rules, procedures and rates to be paid for
mileage, per diem and travel expenditures as set forth in NMSA 1978, Section 10-8-4, et
seq. and 2.42.2.1 NMAC, as specified herein;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Union County Commission hereby
adopts the schedules for reimbursement of per diem and mileage set forth in NMSA
1978, Section 10-8-4, et seq. and 2.42.2 NMAC, except as provided for or limited in this
resolution; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Union County Commission wishes to designate
selected municipalities as in-state special areas and authorize the higher rate of per
diem for the following: COUNTY OF SANTA FE; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Union County Commission wishes to designate
out of state special areas and authorize a higher rate of per diem for the following
locations: New York City, NY; Chicago, IL; Los Angeles, CA; Atlanta, GA; Boston,
MA; Cleveland, OH; Dallas/Ft. Worth, TX; Detroit, MI; Houston, TX; Miami, FL;
Minneapolis, MI; Philadelphia, PA; Pittsburg, PA; St. Louis, MO; San Francisco, CA;
Washington, DC (designated as metropolitan by the most recent edition of the Rand-
McNally road atlas, and areas outside of the continental United States including Alaska
and Hawaii); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Union County Commission pursuant to the
authority granted under NMSA 1978, Section 10-8-5 (D), that non-salaried public
officers, including, but not limited to, members of any board, commission, advisory
group or other body appointed by the Board of Commissioners shall be entitled to
reimbursement for mileage and per diem for travel on official business away from
home and at least fifteen (15) miles away from the designated post of duty at the Union
County Offices, Clayton, New Mexico, as provided in the "Schedules For
Reimbursement" set forth below in this Resolution; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a non-salaried public officer shall be reimbursed at
the current year IRS rate per mile of travel when away from home, and away from the
designated post of duty, Union County Offices, Clayton, New Mexico; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that non-salaried public officers, including but not
limited to members of any board, commission, advisory group or other body appointed
by the Board of County Commission shall not be entitled to reimbursement for per
diem for the attendance of meetings within Clayton, New Mexico; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that salaried public officials and public employees shall
be entitled to reimbursement for travel expenses at the current year IRS standard
mileage rate per mile when:

1. Such travel is in the discharge of official duties; and

2. Such travel is away from both the employee’s designated post of duty and home;
and

3. Such travel is made in a privately-owned conveyance; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that actual mileage reimbursement may be approved by
the Union County Manager or his designee for official daily trips to the post office,
banks or other such commercial institutions, provided, however prior authorization for
these types of travel reimbursement must be given prior approval by the Board of
Commissioners; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon written request accompanied by a travel
sheet, agency head and governing boards of local public bodies or their authorized
designees may approve a public officer's or employee’s request to be advanced up to
80% of per diem rates and mileage cost. The remaining 20% will be paid at the next
check run; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County of Union, wishes to use the following
maximum rates for mileage and per diem for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 beginning July 1,
2023:

SCHEDULES FOR REIMBURSEMENT

A. MILEAGE:
Private Car (current year IRS standard mileage rate)
Private Plane ($0.88 cents per nautical mile/billed by plane agency)
Commercial Plane (county will reimburse employee for cost of plane ticket)
B. PER DIEM
1. For occasional meal money when travel extends the normal work day and no
overnight lodging is required:
a. For less than 2 hours of travel beyond normal work day ............ $0.00
b. For 2 hours, but less than 6 hours beyond the normal work



c. For 6 hours, but less than 12 hours beyond the normal work day

......................................................................................

..................................................................................... $59.00
2. For overnight travel for each 24 hour period where overnight lodging is
required:
A TN-SHALE. it $157.00
b. In-State special areas .............ooovvviviniierin $210.00
C. OUL-Of-State AT€AS .. .\vvviiineii it $157.00
Actuals

d. Out-of-State special areas ...........ocovvvveinieiiiiiiniii
3. For a partial day following a 24 hr. period where overnight is required:

A, FOrless tham 2 HOUTS ...vvet it et e $0.00
b. For 2 hours, butless than 6 hours ........c.coeveiiiiiiiiin. $20.00
¢. For 6 hours, butless than 12 hours ........coovviviiiiiiiinn $42.00

$59.00

. FOI 12 OUTS OF TII0T . . ettt eaae e e s saransseeesinn

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all past resolutions and policies pertaining to
mileage and per diem are hereby revoked, permanently rescinded and superseded.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 18t DAY JUNE, 2023.
BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member

ATTEST

Brenda Green, County Clerk



State of New Mexico

Department of Finance & Administration

180 Bataan Memorial Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone: (505) 827-4985
Fax: (505) 827-4984

The Department of Finance & Administration (DFA) has published the Fiscal Year 24 per

Michelle Lujan Grisham www.nmdfa.state.nm.us Wayne Propst
GOVERNOR Cabinet Secretary
DATE: April 10, 2023
TO: State Agency CFOs & Local Public Bodies
FROM: Mark Melhoff, Deputy Director ——gpo ——=—j
SUBJECT: FCD Memo FY23-005 — Fiscal Year 24 Per Diem Rates

diem rates as required by 10-8-4 (B) & (C), NMSA 1978. The calculation of the updated rates

has taken into consideration the standard rates established by the United States general

services administration. These rates go into effect July 1, 2023. The rate chart can be found

on the DFA website by following the link below.

https://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/ﬁnancial-control/resource-information/memos-and—notices/

Feel free to contact me directly with questions.

State of New Mexico Per Diem Rates

As Published by DFA on May 1, 2023. FY24 rates are effective July 1, 2023,

D - . o e o e ] Ve
iPer Diem Rate 1tor GQvernignt iravel Y21

In-State 85.00

151.00

In-State - County of Santa Fe (Special Area) 135.00 194.00 202.00 210.00
Out-of-State 115.00 151.00 155.00 157.00
[Meal Rates for Actual Reimbursements 4 FY21 , aprREa (‘;’-}.{ 3 FY24

In-State 30.00 55.00 59.00 59.00
Out-of-State 45.00 55.00 59.00 59.00

'Note: Meals are only reimbursable when using approved actual rates (per 24-hour period)

Note 2: Overnight lodging is limited to 5215 per night when using actuals. Amounts that exceed this limit must be preapproved by the Agency

Head or Chairperson of the Govemning Board.

! — = _
| Partial .3fﬂ\"/,li(:_':iig'ggl-;{'.n':'!-{‘.‘1’;".‘.:(".’-."»‘.'\1|1,'f,i}§'|"

.-Iéss-than 2 hours -

FY24

2 hours but less than 6 12.00 18.00 20.00 20.00
6 hours but less than 12 20.00 | 40.00 42.00 42.00
12 hours but less then 24 v 30.00 55.00 59.00 59.00

The Travel & Per Diem Act allows for actual reimbursement when per diem rates are insufficient.

Administrative Services Division (505) 827-3638 Financial Control Division (505) 827-3682 State Board of Finance (505) 827-4980

State Budget Division (505) 827-3640 Local Government Division (505) 827-4975




Union County
Resolution 2023-43

A Resolution
Designating the Location of Election Day Polling Places
for all Statewide Elections Conducted in 2024 and 2025; and
Appointing the Board of Registration Members for the County

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Mexico Statutes Annotated 1978, Section 1-3-2 (2019)
in June or July of 2023 the Board of County Commissioners by resolution shall designate
the location of election day polling places in the county for the conduct of any statewide
election conducted in calendar years 2024 and 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that each polling place designated
in this resolution complies with the provisions of NMSA 1978, Section 1-3-7 (2019), titled
Polling Places; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that the Voting Convenience
Centers created by this resolution will make voting more convenient and accessible to
voters of the consolidated precinct, will not result in delays in the voting process, and are
centrally located within each consolidated precinct; and further that the Voter Convenience
Centers created by this Resolution along with any Early Voting locations which the County
Clerk determines to maintain open on Election Day as additional Voter Convenience
Centers all meet the requirements of Subsections B and C of NMSA 1978, Section 1-3-4
(2019) and will be available to voters of any precinct in the county to cast a vote at the
Voting Convenience Center; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that that each polling place
provides individuals with physical mobility limitations unobstructed access to at least one
voting machine; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 1-4-34 (2019), the Board of County
Commissioners shall at its first meeting in June of 2023 appoint the Board of Registration
for the County, who shall serve a term from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners

designates the Election Day polling locations for any Statewide Election to be conducted
in 2024 and 2025 as follows:

Page 1 of 3



Precinct Numbers Location & Address
Voter Convenience Centers (VCC):

(All voters in the county may vote at these locations, regardless of where they live.)

1 Des Moines Senior Citizen Center
415 Des Moines Avenue
Des Moines, New Mexico

4,6 & 7 Clayton Civic Center
124 N. Front Street
Clayton, New Mexico

8 Sedan Fire Station
501 Sedan Highway
Sedan, New Mexico

9 Amistad Methodist Church
44 Amistad Highway

Amistad, New Mexico
Precinct Polling Places:

(Voters in these precincts may vote at their assigned polling location or at any VCC.)

1 Des Moines Senior Citizen Center
415 Des Moines Avenue
Des Moines, New Mexico

4,6 &7 Clayton Civic Center
124 N. Front Street
Clayton, New Mexico

8 Sedan Fire Station
501 Sedan Highway
Sedan, New Mexico

9 Amistad Methodist Church
44 Amistad Highway

Amistad, New Mexico
Absentee/In-Person Early Voting

(All voters in the County may vote at this location, regardless of where they live.)
Union County Clerk’s Office

200 Court Street (Kiser Building)
Clayton, New Mexico

Page 2 of 3




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County
Commissioners hereby appoints the following five voters, who meet the qualifications of
Subsection B of NMSA 1978, Section 1-4-34 (2019) to serve as the Board of Registration
for the county from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025:

Katherine E. Barnes (R)
Lewie C. Baker (D)
Judy Ann Steen (D
Talisha L. Valdez (R) (Alternate)
PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 20" day of June, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Clayton F. Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Vice Chair Lloyd ‘Red’Miller, Member

ATTEST:

Brenda L. Green, County Clerk

SEAL

Page 3 of 3



LGBMS

[ Manage Line Items for BAR Increase Agency Funds

+ Adjustment successfully updated.

# > Budgets > Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add +Transfer & Import

B Delete A Export [BBAR

+ Submit to Analyst

Show\ 100 v entries Search: ‘
. | ' ‘ .
\ N ~ | origi | . i \ : \ | ‘ ‘
- | . | riginal & | PreAdjusted | .. & | Adjusted & | & | My < s .
(] Fund Departmen Object Code © Budget Budget EAdjustmerIt;; Budget | Status ‘Comments'unrea’d‘ Actions
| | | | | | |
‘ \ 1 [ 1 |
70200 | 1 ‘ % | |
Property | \ \ | | ‘ ‘\ | «
O | Taxes | 9001 No 41500 Property | 5e6 500,00 | 2,056,500.00 | 310,583.00 | 2,367,083.00 | entity =0 0 .
Held f | Department = Tax - Current [ | ‘ | | | Actions
e or | ‘ ‘ ! | | | |
Others i ‘ 1 1 | ! ‘
70200 | \ | | | { |
| Property 1006 57020 w | | | | .
[J | Taxes | Coun Claims/Judgments | 2,202,080.00 | 2,202,080.00 | 310,583.00 | 2,512,663.00 | entity | O |0 | .
|
Held for | Treasurer /Settlements 1 3 i } | \ ‘ Retins
Others ‘ | i | {

Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries

471-00-1010
471-00-3000

593-00-1010
593-00-3000

806-00-1010
806-00-3000

808-00-1010
808-00-3000

821-00-1010
821-00-3000

$1,324

$57

$10,955

$829

$297,418

S

< Previous Next »



LGBMS

Bl Manage Line ltems for BAR Increase Programs

# > Budgets » Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add +Transfer & Import B Delete X Export [BBAR v Submit to Analyst
Show% 100 v entries Search: |
L
; | 1
= A g Original ¢ |PreAdjusted , .. a | Adjusteds a My s s :
O Fund  Department Object Code Budget Budget ;Adjustmerit‘ Budget Status iComments‘Unreadj. Actions
i i ‘
22000 ‘ ‘ 1 i
4 0001 No 46010 ‘ \ ) 1 v
o ::r:]c:gent Department  Contributions/Donations | R.0e | 0.00 [ 8,000.00 ‘ 8,000,00 Sy | 0 | 9 Actions
406 00 1280 | i | 1
| |
22000 4001 1 : ‘ ‘ ‘
[ Indigent Indigent 55999 Contract - Other 155 55000 = 122,000.00  8,000.00 | 130,000.00 | entity | O 0 .
Services | | | Actions
Fund Care | | |
406 37 2103 |

Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries

< Previous 1 Next >



LGBMS

Bl Manage Line Items for DWI Prevention Increase

A > Budgets > Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add +Transfer & Import

Delete

A Export [BBAR

+ Submit to Analyst

Showimo v entries Search: |
1 " \ . @il | d & | " \
‘ a a ; ~ | Originals PreAdjusted , .. a | Adjuste a | y & s .
[J | Fund Department Object Code ! Budget \‘ Budget iAdjustmeﬁti Budget Status %Comments‘unrea’d“ Actions
| \ |
\ | [ \ [ \
55030 \ i 1 ‘ \ |
22300 | 3 1 1 ; ; | .
(] pw | 3006DWI - Contract- 14540600 | 13,000.00 | 3,000.00 | 16,000.00 | entity @ 0 o
Fund Prevention = Professional | ? ; i 1 ‘ | Actions
Services ; 1 ‘ i 1
| 426 75 2033 | s
1

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries

< Previous Next >



= LGBMS &

[ Manage Line Items for BAR Hospital Increase

v Adjustment successfully updated.
# > Budgets > Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add +Transfer & Import @ Delete &, Export BAR + Submit to Analyst

Show§ 100 v lentries Search: ‘

‘ '
Original & | PreAdjusted

* o Al a | (_— a | Adjusted:i s My ¢‘ J .
1 O Fund Department 1Object Code1 Budget |  Budget iAdjustmeth‘ Budget | Status ‘;Comments“unreadt Actions
| | | | | | | |
‘ 22100 | 3 i | \ | ! |
‘ : | 41500 | 1 g :. | i |
Hospital ' 4001 No | property | i | | | | | -
' [0 | Gross | Frop | 650,000.00 | 650,000.00 | 37,000.00 | 687,000.00 | entity 0 0 § )
‘ - Department | Tax- ‘ | \ ‘ | ‘ | Actions
| Receipts | [ | | | ‘ | | l
T Current | | | | | |
aX 501 00 | 1010 -; ﬂ \ : | 1
22100 | ' i | ‘ i
Hospital 4002 1 Egtgzs i i 1 1 '; 1 .
. [0  Gross Hospital 1 1,150,000.00 | 1,150,000.00 | 145,391.00 1,295,391.00 | entity | O ] | .
; | Operating | | l ‘ 1 | Actions
Receipts =~ Care | | | | |
Tax 501 | Costs : \ ‘ ;
20 00 | 3000 | 1 1 1 |

Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries < Previous 1 Next >



& Usion County

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-49
A RESOLUTION
RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2023-38 PROCLAMATION OF EXTREME DROUGHT AND
BAN ON THE SALE AND USE OF CERTAIN FIREWORKS IN THE UNINCORPORATED
PORTIONS OF UNION COUNTY

WHEREAS, The Union County Board of Commissioners approved and adopted Resolution
2023-38 proclaiming extreme drought conditions and restricting the sale and use of certain types of
fireworks withing the unincorporated areas of Union County on May 16, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the duration of the resolution was effective for 30 days from May 29,2023 at
which time the Board of County Commissioners could extend, modify, or rescind within the 30 days;
and

WHEREAS, current drought indices published by the National Weather Service show
improved drought conditions within the unincorporated portions of Union County due to significant
amounts of rainfall.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Resolution 2023-38 proclaiming extreme

drought conditions and to ban the sale and use of certain fireworks in the unincorporated portions of
Union County be rescinded effective upon the adoption of this resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20" day of June, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Brenda Green, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



npa-jun-iojjuowiybnoip

Jajua) uonebi 1ybnoig [euoeN
uosuyor Aespul

-oyminy
xdse-jnoqy/npa-jun Jojuounybno.p/sdpy
03 0B “ojuopy ybnoiqg a8y uo uojeuLIoju!

0oL 10 AleA Aew SUOI}IPUOD [BO0T "SUORIPUOD
5/B0S-PROIq UO S8SNI0J JOYUOW JyBnoia 8yL

1ybno.q |euondsox3 #d I
ybnoig swanx3 €d i
1ybnoliq alenss ¢d D
ybnoiq a1elspoN LA _|||||I_
fag Ajrewuouqy 0d _H_
SUON _I||||_

Apsusiu]

103 ‘w'e g pleA

(cz0zZ ‘g "unr ‘Aepsiny] poseajoy)

€gog ‘9 aunpe

.

021X\ MON
Jojiuopy pybnouqg 'sn




RESOLUTION AND AGREEMENT
OF
UNION COUNTY
Reso ludlion 2023 -50
APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE PROGRAMS
OF THE
EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

WHEREAS the County of Union (hereinafter known as the "MEMBER"), desires to continue as a participating member in the

programs and policy development for the Eastern Plains Council of Governments (hereinafter known as the "EPCOG"):

WHEREAS it is necessary and desirable that an agreement setting forth the services to be performed by the EPCOG and the

MEMBER be entered into, with the EPCOG agreeing to furnish the following:

a.

MEMBER hereby appoints Q,[ Ay k/l eslima
as altebnate. el

Implement the work program as established by the EPCOG Board of Directors for the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year including providing
technical assistance, project and program planning, proposal development and funding assistance.

Continue eligibility as an Economic Development District for participating localities under Section 402 of the Public Works and
Economic Development Act of 1965, as amended.

Address problems, issues and opportunities of a regional nature which go beyond single municipal or county jurisdictional
boundaries and serve as a liaison and advocate for local governments within the region at the state and federal levels.

Contract with NMDOT to provide RPO planning assistance to the Northeast and Southwest RPOs in collaboration with
SENMEDD/COG and NCNMEDD.

Support planning, development and implementation of infrastructure plans and projects including assistance with preparation of
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plans (ICIP) as requested.

WHEREAS it is necessary to set forth the sum to be paid by the MEMBER to the EPCOG as annual dues, thereby placing the
MEMBER with voting powers on the EPCOG Board of Directors as provided in the EPCOG By-Laws, with the MEMBER
agreeing to furnish the following:

To participate through their designated representative or alternate, in EPCOG's policy development process by attending meetings,
helping formulate the annual work program, reviewing the EPCOG Goals and Objectives, and concurrences with the District
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS).

To pay to the EPCOG the sum of $1,241.00 as annual membership dues as payment for the aforementioned services for the period
beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024.

as their designated representative and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the MEMBER and the EPCOG hereby mutually agree to the aforementioned

provisions of the Resolution and Agreement.

ATTESTATION: MEMBER GOVERNMENT
Clerk or other Authorized Official Signature of Authorized Official
ATTESTATION: EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Tl 4’;//’497/, M

@]

Mary Gray, Executive Assistant Sandy Chancey, Executive Director



= LGBMS a

B Manage Line Items for BAR Corrections Jails

# > Budgets > Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add #Transfer & Import @ Delete X Export [BBAR v Submit to Analyst
Show 100 v entries Search: i
‘ 0 ls PreAd ed! | Adjusted oMy e |
| ~ . ~ riginal¢ PreAdjusted , .. a justeds & y & s .
O Fund j Department Object Code Budget Budget Adjustmeﬁti Budget Status 1Commentsjunread Actions
| | | |
| 47160 i '
22600 Jail 0001 No County ; 3 i ‘ <
O - Detention 15,000.00 | 15,000.00 50,000.00 | 65,000.00 entity | 0 |0 .
; Department e ‘ ‘ | Actions
Detention | Distribution | ‘ 1 5
424 | 00 (OFA) 1016 | | 1 % ;
‘ \ l ; 1
22600 Jail | 8002 f:i?ft’?act_ f ; } ; .
0 - | Detention 280,000.00 | 430,000.00 | 50,000.00 '@ 480,000.00 | entity 0 |0 ;
. Other ‘ | | Actions
Detention | Center Sarvlces ‘ |
424 77 2307 |

Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries < Previous Next >



DT ONITIIE HILYI04d0D $IOL 86°6LT

86°6LT 0€L8Z zZ10252207% INYd TO:60ESOO0TOTYXEANT  OTITVVWY SHEIVS MONAL SYENIONUE  *60€S90TOTUX
i ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYE VLT L
INO¥I °S ZOT  aIvd
$10L WLL
VLL £9€82 €20ZE0TO¥ MEHSYM/ITHE LSELOTHANI A7ddNS XEIaV¥E  LSELOT
SEZT €L909 TI ODYOIHD TYd  €0°6T0T

FOVId MAOMIAN LE€S€Z  dIVd
$I0L €0°6T0T
£0°6TOT YEL8T LLOZTITTY SHITAANS SELELEVSHANT DT TIYOICEN HMMIL ANQO"  SELELEDS
0¥LL8 WN NOIVI TYd 06 1%
LT X0d ‘0°d dIv¥d
$I0L 06°1C

06" 12T 9¥¢€8¢ 9L0Z99%TY TYINZEY JHANITAD 08%TZO-EZHANI DT SILANNEL 08%TZO-€Z

85°€6¢ 86¢8C 9L0Z89STY 6STCH HASYHT dIMOL

0872947V 86¢C8C T802Z6S09 099# WHLSAS YVIIWYD

§6°¥1 86¢8C §Z0CE0T0P 6STZ# DNILSOH TIVWNI

9L°89 8628¢C LOOCOTIOY Y8TS# NOILLYISHNS W

LL"89 86¢C8C £L00Z80T0% y8TSH# NOILYISENS IJddAd AATHEEHS

S8°STT 8628Z SZTOTTYLOY ZZT# DON/LIN/INOHd dd NITNGYD 8T¥88 KN SENIOW SEd TYd €L7LSTS

6E°C¢ 86282 GZ0ZEQTOV 996T# NOLILOAE DINVA L9 X0d "0°d aivd

80799 86287 SZOZLSEITY LOG# DON/ENOHA dd HTIIANTED SIOL €L°LSTS

898" %€ 86C8C SZ0CE0TO¥ 6STZH# ONIJOLINOW WVIV HITA “OD ENOHAHETHL AHTIVA WOVE £20ZaNNr
§8Z88 ZV HTIYASLLOOS Y €97 9%%

IS HISS8 HIMON 008LI  QIV¥d
$I01L €9°9%¥
£9°9%¥ zZL98T 9€0Z80T0% HONVANSSY HOEL/ODIT T6SZO0EHANT SHSTYJUAING NOXY  T6SC0€
9%TT $806L XI QIOALVALS TYg -0G° €T
9%TT X0g "0°d  aIvd
$I0L -0S°€T
-0S9° €T Z8%8¢ ZTI0ZSP80% LIEID €E€E€8EST-9SHANT HAYD d¥0 I 3 ¥ £EE8BESZ-9S
9%TT ¥806L XI TICALVALS TYE  ZL°28
9%TT XO0g "0°d  dIvd
$I0L <TL T8
zZL"z8 zZ8%82 ZT0ZS5780% SIdVYd ££69£5Z-9SHANT TAYD YD I 3 ¥ ££69€52-9S
9%IT ¥806L XI QHOLLVALS TYd 9% S6S
9FTIT X0€ "O°d  dIvd
SI0L 9%°G6S
9%° 565 zZ87v8C TT02Z52Z0% SONILLIA/HSOH 70S8ESZ-9SHANI HEWD d¥0 I B ¥ $0S8€52-9S
9%TT $806L XI QIOIIVALS TYE 267 T€
9%TT X0g "O'd  dIv¥d
$10L 26°T¢
Z6° 1€ zZ8¥82 ZI025220% 170€/I0N TEIHM 0ZZ9ESZ-9SHANT TEYD I¥0 I 3 ¢ 0ZZ9€52-95
9%TIT ¥806L XI TICALVALS TYE 08722
9%TTI X0€ "0'd dI¥d
$I10L 08°2Z
08722 Z8%8C Z1T025220% SINN THEHM 66ZS€ST-ZSHANI HIVO 9D I 3 ¥ 6675£52-2S

Junowy #0d wa3r SuTId uoT3dTInsaq SweN HOANTI

T :ebeq SEDIOANI ONIANYISILNO 0T:GZ:€T €2/2T/9 :9@3ea



ZZ06L XI IEYHTYA Tyd 6T STCT
8zT X0d 04  drvd
$10L 61°STZI
6T GTZT 00582 9L0Z5¥80% IESETIA AYMHOIH 9006S0ETHANT -0D fIEAS WATINO¥A  9006S0€T

90826 YO WITHUNY Tvg TE€ LTSV
¥ @IS ‘IS EAO¥D "N 86IT  (IV¥d
$I0L TE'LISY
TE LISY £%L82 0T0Z80TO¥ OWWY E€E£9SIH#ANT SESTAAYAINE XHIOOd  €£9§9
8TP88 WN SHNIOW SEAd TYd 88 TLILY
AUYMHOTIH NOIVY $0€S  QIVd
4I0L 88 TLILY
88 TLILY £998¢ 8Z0Z6¥760% NOTIDNEISNOD €0S NITAVH EHANI “ONI SYE@IINGg LTIOD E#NEAQAYH

TO0I88 WN SIAOTID T9g G4 8LOT
H ¥ 8%el  dIVd

SI0L GL 8LOT
SL°8LOT yHEST TOTZIOIOY SEDTAYHES AGH0T €ZPTSOHANT SHIVIDOSSY 3 NEMIVH d INITD €ZHTS

$Z588 WN ITITANHID TYg L€ 99T
ENYT ANNEC TV dIVd

$10L LE° 99T

LE°99T 16782 0TOZTIOTO¥ €Z0Z AYN O4dIMIN HOVATINW ONITSEIM NOLAYID  €Z0TPES

STP88 WN NOLAVID Tvd 6% %92
1S NOSMEJLIEL 9Ty  QIVd
$I0L 6% ¥9¢
6% ¥9¢C L098T LO0TZLE8%09  SHITAINS dS4S NO INIWESUNEWIHE YIDNYD TANEHD  €20T0€ES
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYg 89° 60T
1S NOS¥EJIJAZL 9Ty  dINVd
$10L 89°S0T
89° 50T L0982 600ZZ0T0F IHOdEd ANNOYWONDVE INIWISHNEWIHY YIDUYD TAMHHD €20252S
£€208 0D NNITOHILJION TYg 8E 0€E9T
LOEEE Xod "0°d  dINVd
$I0L 8€ 0€9T
8€-0€9T 6TLS8T Z1T025220% TEHSNED - WOYNA FATIA 6S6THANI “ONT INEWAINOE OILTED  6S6T
51588 WN NOLAYID myd  £€°9%02
AAY ISIM S 688T  (IVd
SI0L €££°%0¢C
£€°%0¢C 0G€8¢C ZI0ZESOTY G9-7 XIHIIVE 9600THANT olOY aNY E¥IL Ta>  I9600T
£806L XI ANITXEL Ive  66°LT
IEMNIS aNZ N 00€  aIvd
8101 66°LT
66°LT $9%8¢C ZI0ZEOTOY OYTHATEL L88THTOTTHANT WIINTD LI-0d SNINg L88TPT0CY
£8ZSE TY WYHONIWSIL Tdd  €0°6S
$090€8 XOg "O°d 00T Id¥d  dIv¥d
AT ONTITIIE EIVIOS¥0D  $I0L  €0°6S
£0°65 0€L8T ZT0TSTZ0% ITY TYES TO:6PLS90TOTYXHANI — OTIINYAY SETYS MONAL SHANADNAL t65LS90TOTYX
£8Z5€ TV WYHONIWIIE T9d 86 6LT
$090€8 XO0g "O'd 00T Id&Q  AIv¥d

Jumouy #0d welT SuTl uotadraosad sweN  H#DANT

4 :obed SEDIOANT SNIANYLSIOO 0T:G2:€T €T/2I/9 @3B




¥6 X0 "0°d  QIVd
$I0L LI"ST
LI ST $LEBT zZ1025220% JHOD/ONTITIN0D 69S56L-0TTEHNI SINYd £ HIg STANTID DN 6956L-0226
STP88 WN NOLAYID TYE 62°8T
56 X0d "O°d  dI¥d
$I0L 6T°8T
6Z°8T $LEBT Z1T0Z5220% YVYHET d0LS 9L¥6L-0TTEHANT SIgvd [ DIE STANID DW 9L¥6L-0TC6
Z069L XI OTHADNY NV¥S T9d 0§ €C¥
688¢ X0d  AI¥d
$I0L 06 €Ty
05 €2¥ 9L£82 9%0ZE0TOY SEITAANS HOLINVL LTZSTOTEHANI ANVAWOD dHd¥d TIZIIAYW  LTSTI9CE
STH88 WN NOLAYID TYd  €9°L86
AMH ¥IONINAS $§  dIVd

£9°L86 vg98¢ £Z0ZEOTOP SIHDIT JIVATE FLESHANT DINIDHETE X 3 T vL69
ZITL8 WN ZN0IIN0NTIY Tvd TT°LTI0E
HN CQATE INYENd 0991 arvd
$I0L TT LIOE
TT LTOE 0L98Z 8ZTZBOTOY SWHOSIND  WI6SLLHANT LSEM S NYWANYA gIiesLl

0099 TET0S ¥I NOLSNHOL TYg  LETSZIL
0099 X0€ ~O0°d QIv¥d
ONTISSHDO¥E dT¥- IdEd IDOY NII¥  $IOL LE'STIL
LE STTIL 8TLBTZ £€T025220% FSYAT HAAYOT POP98LTHANT TYIONYNTA A¥EAA NHOL $0998LT
8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHAJ TYd 00°00T
g doxdd €0T  dI¥d
SWH CHANVIXE $I10L 00°00T
00°00T SZL8C 9L0ZTVLOY SSYID ¥dD adD L9P9BLOHANT JOARId NYL L9%98L

$.89 €6909 I ODYDIHD TYg 89 0%T
$.896 X0g "O'd  QIYd
$I0L 89°0%T
89°0¥%T SHE8T SZ0ZESOTY IANSEINT TE0££6807-TEHANT ST SWELSAS YHOMIEN LENSHHONH  TE0EE680¥-1€
8¥EZ $0SL8 WN HI VINVS TYg 75 TSEET
gpgz X0g "0°d  dIvd
$10L VS TSEET
$S TSEET L8Y8T 9L0Z08T0S $I0  NOIIYDOTIY dONS €ZAS NOISTAIA EDNVISISSY TYDIQEN/ASH FILOEZARI
TOSL8 WN Fd YINVS TYE 69 ETSLT
99T WOOE ‘IS OHISITIVYD L0V  dIVd
AJOHTEW YAYW/Ydd WN  $IOL S9 €TSLT
§9°E€TSLT 9£58¢ 690ZLES0Y $ALO NOIIVDOTIY €TAL ATYDTAEW QHINOdEAS ALNNOD/ASH $ILOEZAL
92SL9 SY COOMNITIX TYd 007 08S
LTG Xog Ood  aIvd
$10L 00°08S
00°08S 155682 £$02STZO0¥ WIE/3dI1 YTy ECHTYAHANT AOIANES HIIL HHSIHEH PHZYECHTYA
ST#88 WN NOLAYTID TYg  0€° 60T
IEFYLS ISYId HINOS TZ6  QIVd
$I0L 0€£°SOT
0€°S0T £2L8T Z10ZSv80% ATYATE FOMITH/F00A JOHS AdO€ S.NOMIOD  €20ZTIS

Junowy #0d ws3I SUTI uo13d1IDS™Qd sweNy  #DOANI

€ :ebed SADIOANI SNIANYILSLNO 0T:6Z: €T €¢/2T/9 :@3ed




18025%807 ads

@ $990€ MNVL L8SETTIHANI

ANYA0HEd TIDYNNI

LB8SEZZ

€ITO 99¢SL XI SYTIVA
£TT099 X0d "O°4d

LOdEQ 3DTIA40

arvd
$IOL SE€°LL
T000SE68TETE

€ITO 99¢SL XL SYTIVA
£1T099 X0d "0O°4d

10d4d3d E23Id440

aIvd
$10L ¥vE' €T
TO0LOEOTBSTE

£€IT09% X0€ "0°d

10aHd F2>IJ40

€IT099 X0& "0°d

10ddd 321440

I¥d 8L ¥TE

aiva
$I0L 8L ¥CE
TO090E0T8STE

IVE  66°66C

aIvd
SIOL 66°66C
TOOTP00T8BSTE

09288 WN NOLDNIAQOT
Z 3LS ‘HAY NIYW N 00T
AQANNTY ¥I¥VHS 0/D

FIVITIAIY SYOSSHSSY OWN

Z008 €£€0088 WN SEDNYD SYI

Z000€ X0od ‘¥dS DSKW

DONILNAOIDY IDHLOdd JHIOSNOAS
ALISYAAINN HIVLIS ODIXEW MEN

$IOL 00°00T

T¥g  S§C78899T

SIOL S7°88S9T
PILOETRA

ST?88 WN NOLAWID
¥6 X0€ "0°d

SI¥Wd L DIE SHINTD DKW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X09 "0°d

SI¥Yd [ OIF SHINTID DR

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "0°d

SI¥Yd [ DIE STIANID DW

V8 667161

00 TSE 249582
SE°LL 6698C
2R X4 LTL8T
8L ¥%CE L2L82
66°66C LZL8Z
00°00T SeLB8Z
ST 88991 TL¥82
66161 ¥LEBT
867 LT $LEBT
8L78C $L€8T
85" %2 vLEBT
85702 vLEBT
Junowy #0d
¥ :obeg

we3I SUTT

SHDIOANTI ONIANYISILOO

uot3idraoseq

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0g€ "0O°d

SI¥Yd [ DIF SHINTD DKW

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0€ "0°d

SI¥Yd [ 9Ig9 SHTANID DH

STy88 WN NOLAVID

[WeN

0T8T T

arva

$10L 66°16T
68L6L-02Z6
TYd 867 LT
arvd

SI0L 86°LT
89L6L-0ZT6
TYd  8L° 8T
arva

$I0L 8L 8¢
90L6L-0ZZ6
TYE  8S°¥C
arvda

$10L 8S°%Z
Y0L6L-0226
TYE 85702
ardd

SIOL 8S°0C
ZOL6L-0TT6
Tdd  LTI° 6T
H#OANT

€Z/2T/9 :°3BQ



0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAAQVIIHd Tdd 66°9¢€
009L€ X0d "0O°d arvd
$I0L 66°9€
66°9¢ TeL8T 9L0Z89STY FIEYD IWAH T9LOBITEHANT NOIIVIOdd0oD TIINO 29L089¢¢t
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATAAVIIHd TY"E 867 S€E
009L€ X0€ "0°d arvda
$10L 86°S¢

86°G¢ TELBT 9L0Z89STY Sa¥d HESNOW LESOECITEHANT NOILTIOJIOD TIIN0 LES0E9CE
0090 TOT6T ¥4 VIHATHAYIIHI Y9 LB 98T
65780C TELSBT 9.,0Z895Ty TOUAS/SUHAATOL/JAIVI SOE£0E9TEHANT 009LE X0E "0O°d arvd
68°9¢ TeL8e SL0ZESOTY STHEYT AYHAY SOE0E9TEHANI $I10L L8°98T
6E° TV TEL8T 9%0ZEQTIOY STAMOL JHdYd SOTL0E9TEHANT NOIIVIOdI0D TIINO S0€0€52CL
88TT Cv6EL MO NOWAND dd PP OLY

88TT X004 "0O°d arvd
S$IOL ¥V LY
vyOLY 8y¢8C GZOZESOT? HINOHd €Z096TH#LODOY IDLd £Z0ZT09

6TT6L XI OTITIYNY T9d 66 €F
YALINOD °S TT9L  dIvd
$10L 66" €%
66 €V 67L8T ZI0ZEOTOP  ONOL - AETING YETAL £IVLLTHANT QLT HEASTIET ¥ NMYT S LLTJI0¥d EIPLLT

00" 91T 06€8C 600ZL0OTOY 80E#0Od LNFI XO€ JHELSTALSOd £20¢

L0TL8 WN HNOJIINONTTY Tdd 0§ TPT
¥ HLS ‘EN NOLIDNI¥E ST¥%Z aIvd

05 T¥T 8¥¥8C $T0ZP0T0¥ WIId OL TYLIDIA 08LEHANT “ONI ‘SOTHAYIOOMDIW HI1g¥ldod  08LE
L9TT 08TP9 OW ALID SYSNYI Tvd 00" TSE

L9TTO8 X0 ©d  dI¥d
$10L 00°1IS€

00°TSE Z75S8C T80ZE0TO¥ NOIIYISENS OS MNVYIL 88SC€ZTHANT ANYAONd TTIOUYNNId  88S€ZT

£L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SVSNWA Tvg 007 0%S

L9TTI08 X0 04  dI¥d
$10L 00°0%S

00°0%9 2558¢C T80CTI¥LOY ad NITNYD MNYL 68SETTHANI INYA0dd ITTOYNNII 685822
L9TT 08I%9 OW ALID SYSNVA TYd 007 TSE
L9TTO08 XOd Od arvd
Z1°63 755982 T802CZ9TTY SWE NITNAVYD MNYL T6SETTHANI $LOL 00°TSE
88°18C 2§58¢ T80CT9CTP SWHE NITNAYD MNVL T6SETTHANI ANVIONd HTOVYNNIA T6S€ZC
L9TT 08T%9 OW ALID SVYSNVX TYE 007 TIS¢E

L9TTO8 XO€ Od arvd
$I0L 00°TSE
00 TSt 2588¢C T802ZS¥80% ais @ LAYID MNYL 06SETTHANI ANYIOUd HTIOVYNNIA 065€2T
L9TT 08T%9 OW ALID SVYSNYI TY"g 007 1St
L9TTO08 X0€ 0Od aIvd
$I10L 00°1S¢E

Junoury £#0d wa3I SuTl ‘wotadraossq sweN  #DANI

S :ebeg SEDIOANT SNIANYLSINO 0T:SZ:€T €Z/2T/9 :93ed




L0°¥E

£V 69
¥S 88
68726
Z8°SL
[ARR-14
LE"SS
¥T°1TC
65789
Sy v6
[4 075
88794
98°CtT
qL 0L
L7798
L%"90¢

087 ¢£5L

9z’ ¢t

YT 91

v 8

668

8L LE

ZT0CSCC0d

SHITIANS LB8IETHANI

“0D ONIAVYL ALJIDUMS

SYEITIA/SHOIVIIASEI OT9ETHANI

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
88 X0d

"0D ONIAYEL AILJIDYMS

gNTO ONIAIEM 9988H#ANI

ZZ06L XI I¥VHINA
¥yTZT X0d "0O°d

DINIDETE ¥HIAS

Tvd  LO°¥E
arvd
$I0L LO %€
9988

SZ0TE0TI0d
GZ0Z6%60%
GZ0CZESOTY
§20TeS0Td
SZ0Z6960%
SZ0ZS¥807
52025980%
SZ0ZESO0TY
SZOCTLSTITY
SZ0CESO0TY
SZOTTPLOY
SZ0CIPLOY
SZ0ZS¥807
S20C6¥607
SZ0ZSP80V

NOIIVYLSINS A4TYHHS
TIEM HITAd QYLSINY
NOILYLS NIVKW

ISOOH IJ3EIID [ 40 S
I14d3d H3dId dOHS OY
HSNOH ANWIZAOd ¥ 40 N
HSOOH FITA NYJAES
HSNOH HJIA YDIANIES

qd HTIIANTID

NOIIVLS NO.LNEX

SWE NITNAYD

d¥D HSNOH FAId

HSNOH HIId SYWOHL
TIEM TITd NHCAYH QULSTINY
TIIM TOOHDS

ST%88 WN NOLAYID
69¢ X0g

DI¥IDITE NIHLSIMHILOOS

T¥E 087 ¢9ST

$10L 08°Z9ST
£Z0CTAYN

9€¥%8 60TT6 VO YNIAVYSYd
9¢¥8 X0d Od

SHDTANEAS ATANIILO TENTINES

SYANHLSYSE LLT60ZOHANT

99ZSL XL SYTITYd
Z¥€099 X0d "0O°d

ONI ‘¥Sn HODIA

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
L dEMaa

TIYMTIYH SOYVYSI "M'Y

STP88 WN NOLAYTID
L JAaMTEd

FIYM@IVH SOVYSI "M°¥

TELBT

UnowY #0d

9

:abeg

600ZC0T0¥

we3T SUTT

STEEYT Z80ZZLZEHANT

uotadTanssd

SEDIOANT ONIANYISINO

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
L JaMvad

TAYMAIVH SOVYYSTI "M™¥

0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATHAYIIHd
009LE X0€ "0O°4

NOIIYIOJHE0D TIINd

SweN

0T:8Z:¢T

arva

$10L 087 €9L

£¥220C

TYE 9T 2€

arvd

$10L 9Z-Z¢

PESZERLOOS

Tyd PT°9T

arvda

$I0L ¥$T°9T
LLTE0ZD

TvE 2P 8

arvd

$10L Z%°8
T6060ZD

Td 6678

arvd

$10L 66°8
£0S802D

TYd 8L LE

arvd

$I0L 8L LE

zT80ZZLZE

#DANT

€z/21/9 :®3ed



60°69C £9¢€8C GZ0TL0I0¥ ONIQIINGg NIWAVY

0% 8% £5€82 SZ0ZEOTO® JILYM QIFE ATO
£2°€08 £5€£82 GZOZEOTOP  IOVENYD/JAMIAS/IIIYM HSNOHIANOD ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd £8°STVI
1v°28 £5€8C STOZEOTO¥ FOVEAYD /IAMES XANNY IONISHEHD T  dIvd
9L°82T £5€8¢ SZOZEESOY AOVEAYD /AIMAS /IAIYM JATIHHS SI0L €8 ST¥T
6" €8 £G€8T §7025220% FOVTIVD/HALYM IdEA AYOd NOLAYID 40 NMOL £Z0ZAYN
€Z%T 0TZL6 ¥O ANVILLIOL TYE LT 6ZSE
g8 SNETIEH IS MN 0S6€  dIvVd
SIOL LT 6CSE
LT 62S5€ £6€8C ZT0Z2S220% SINYd SLPSTTHANT dNo¥D NYALSEM HHL  8L¥8T%
zZ1°2% TLEBT 9L026L92%  ISSY HOHL/INIWADUNYN  S6THANI
vZ°¥8 TLE8T ZOTZLOTOP  1SSY HOAL/INIWIOUYNYW  S6THANI
8%°89T ILEBT ZOTZ90TO® INTWIOUNYH HLOWEN S6CTHANT ST$88 WN NOILAYID TYd 957 LSS
zZ1°2% TLEBT Z0TZOTITO% ISSY HOEL/INAWIADUNYW S6CHANT IS NIVYW I06  QI¥d
$Z°¥8 TLEBT 9L0ZESOTY ISISSY HOHEL/INIWADYNYW S6THANI $I0L 957 LSS
9€°9¢€T TLEBT Z0TZZ0TO¥ ISISSY HOAL/INIWIDYNYW S6THANI AND II dHL  §62
STP88 WN NOLAYTID T¥E 967 9¢€€
1S NIVW TO06  (IVd
$I0L 96°9¢¢
96°9¢€¢€ TLESBT ZOTZ80T0% ISISSY HOAL/INAWIDYNYW  86THANI AND II FHL 86T
STP88 WN NOLAYID TYE 267 E0%
IS NIVW 106  QIv¥d
SIOL 26 €0%
76 €0% ILEST ZOTZP0T0% LSISSY HOIL/INZWHDUNYW  96THANI NS 1I FHL  96¢
S0¥¥8 1O NIIDO T¥dg 0§ 20¢€
ISYd 0SST HLNOS €809  AIVd
$101 0§8°20E
05-2Z0¢ Z€L8TZ 8ZTZ8OTO¥ SESAVE 89V EIVOHANT "D ‘SI¥Y TOEWAS 89V E9Y
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvd ST 6vT
88 Xog  QIvd
SIOL %S 6%T
S 69T 96€8T 9.0252Z0% SHITIANS LB8BETHANT ‘0D ONIAVYL ALJEDYMS  L88ET
ST¥88 WN NOIAYID TYd €87 80¢€
88 X0od  dIvd
$I0L €8°80€
£8°80€ 96€£8¢ zZ1025220% SHITJANS ZT8ETHANT "0D ONIQVEL AIMIOYMS  ZTI8ET
STP88 WN NOLAYID g 9% 9¢€
88 X0g  aIvd
$I0L 9% 9¢
9% 9¢ 96€8C Z10ZSTZ0% SHITIANS  SLLETHANT “0D ONIAVEL ALJEOUMS  SLLET
STP88 WN NOLEYID Tdd S8 T8T
88 X0d  dIYd
$101L §8° 18T
S8 18T 96€£82 9L0ZS5220% SEITAANS L69ETHANT ‘0D ONIQVEL ALJIEOVYMS  L69ET
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd  ¥8°9%9
88 X0d  dIvd
$I0L 87999
JUNOUY #0d ws3I SUTIT uotiydiassaa SweN HDANI

L :ebeq SEDIOANI ONIANYILSINO 0T:G2: €T €2/21/9 :93=d



0070001

0070008

ZT ELs

£€8°TT

0T°8CT

6T LL

6T LL

[ 42Nk AN
[AARIA RN
0Z°L%CT

00" 03

8Z°0T¢

00" GL

LL €666

£198¢
¥¥L8Z ZOTZSO0TO¥
9¢L8T 9€0Z80TO0¥
LTL8T 9L0Z67607
05582 0T0ZZOTO¥
62%8¢ 9%0Z€0T0¥
62%8¢ 9v¥0Z€0T0¥
ZSE8T £T0ZLOTOY
75¢8C £T0Z90TO%
29€8T €T02Z0TO0%
£5%8¢ 9L026¥607
£€5¥8¢C 9LOCZLSTTY
ZTE8Z 9€0Z80TO¥
£5¢e82 ZTTZT800S
Junowy #0d wa3I SUTYT

8 :obed

TO0TZ88%09 NOIIYDOTTY XATHINOW ¥ILNID ¥OINHS

SHNIOW SHEA JO HOVTIIA

2995 OTTLS WN ANDWINONETY TYd 00°000§
80z TLS ‘AN aaTdg HISITIYD 0Z%T  dIVd
$I0L 00°000S
FONVYISISSY TYDINHOHIL OSTHANI SNOILOTOS AVIHANYA  0SZ
66TL8 WN FNOIANDOAGTY TYd 2T EL6
9I¥E6 XO0"H "O°d  aIvd
$10L ZI €L6
(z) MDEHD CGNAOEDMOVE 8O6L#ANI SHDIANHS NOIIVOILSEANI TYSHEAINO  T-806L
ZZ06L XI I¥VHTYA g €8°TT
HINOS L8 AMH  dI¥d
6T8 X0d "0°'d S$IOL €8°TI
dWVTID 9P E0ZZTHANI ATdENS QALINO  $¥€0ZTT
S1588 WN NOLAYID TYd 0T 82T
68% X09 "0°d QIvVd
$I0L 0T 8ZT
YN £¥8968#IDDY TYLIGSOH TVIENED ALNAOD NOINN  £98968
L88TO YW NOLONIWIIM T9E 6T LL
009 X0g Od  dIvd
SIOL 6T LL
FEDIANES A8 T988LO0S8THANT ISYIAIND  T988L00S8T
£L88T0 YW NOLONIWTIIM TYe 6T LL
009 Xod 04  dIVd
SI0L 6T LL
FDTAYES DN 6ZESLO0SBEHANT ISYIJAINA  6ZE£SL00S8T
TL¥0 TE€088 WN ONIWAA TYd  $0°888¢€
ONTYHOMIEN LS PE:098T80THANT arvda
ONINIOMIAN LG ¥E-098T8OTHANI TL% ¥AMYNAQ "O°d  $SILOL ¥0°888€
ONIMHOMIEN LG:%E€:098T8OTHANT DIAYI¥I  S:¥%E£°098T80T
L8064 XI ENITIXEL TYd  00° 09
Sgz X0g "0°d  dIvd
$10L 00709
AW EDIAYNES ¥ALSAWAA 80F8HANI DT ONITIDADEE HIWIS-I¥L  80%8

uotidraosadg

SHDIOANT ONIGNYISINO

g€z X0d "0°d  dIvd
$I0L 8T 0TE
DT ONITIDADHY HIVLIS-IAL  6LLS
0ZESL XL SYTITYA Tdd 00°SL
L¥060Z XO0€ "0°d  dI¥d
‘ONI ‘SNOILATIOS YI¥d $I0L 00°SL
AATIYNEILIY 3 MSTY NOINASNWAL  T-S0€20Z
ST¥88 WN NOLXYID TYd  LL" €666
IONISEHD T  dIvd
SI0L LL €666
NOILAYTID J0 NMOL £Z0ZANAL
SweN  #DANI
0T:SZ:€T €2/2T/9 :93ed




€27 T0Z06T #xxDNIDIOANI TYIOL+x+

8TP88 WN SENIOW SHA Tyd 887 8ELE
ZTIT X0€ "0°d aIv¥d
$I0L 88 8ELE

887 8ELE £e98¢ 9LOZTIPLOY SHEAIL TISTHANT H¥IL ODNIM TT9¢
99°5%1 6L€8C TTOZEQTOV HONUYNILNIVH 9555996 8#ANT
£L°698C 6L€8T TT0Z80TO0¥ AATHTHS 9559996 8H#ANT
0T 0Z%0T 6Lt8C ¥$025CZ0% Iddd QY0¥ 9555996 8H#ANT
£6° 6% 6LE8T TTO0Z6L66Y FOSSHESSY 9555996 8HANT
TLTLET 6LE8C 0TOZOTIOY WE 9S5SS9968#ANI
60°98S 6LE8T SLOZESOTY QdFd 9555996 8H#ANT
e ILE 6L88T 0TOZTYLOY ad NITOEYD 9555996 8HANT
To €% 6LEBT 9L0CZT9CTY SWHE NITINYD 9S55S59968#ANT €679 L6109 "I WYIALS TO¥VYD IYE  T9°8S€EST
TV 9ET 6L£8¢ 9L0CLSTITY il FTIIANTID 955S9968#ANT £679 X0d 04 aIvd
0% Z8% 6LE8C 3L0ZSY80Y ad NYgEs 9559996 8HANT SIOL T9°8SEST
£Z2° 8§ 6L€8C 0TOZZOTO? WD 9555996 BHANT JNVE XHEM 95559968
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYTIVA T™E 9T 95T

9TTZ¥8 X0d 04  dI¥d
$1OL 91°%S¢
9T %ST 8298¢C ZT0ZSTTOY SHALTIII  6S6L0T090SAHANI IND NEEEYM 6S6L0T090Sd
9TTIZ ¥82ZSL XI SYITYA TvE 8T T2

9TIZ¥8 X0d 04  aIv¥d
$10dL 817222
817222 87982 ZT025220% SYHEITIA/SINAWNITI 6LT80T090SIHANT IVD NITEIYM 6LT80T090Sd
8T¥88 WN SENIOW SEQ TYd  00°000T

LZT X0€ "0°d QI¥d
£20Z ENOL $I0L 00°000T

Junowy #0d wo3l SUTIT uotadransad sweN #OANT

6 :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANYISLAO 0T:SZ:€T €2/TT/9 :93=d



"IN NHOI SUNOd

9LTd-01d
@ @] - 9LTd-01'MNE w a ®wogL .,.E 8L w -
O (DL [o1znd piNd = NIINdVO - ® v -
A N e i A kel r L m_O,./_xOH‘:\/ ® | Er69E0LIvEo1-] @ ol L
>um_xu>um- \nm_\amb/mma AATIIATE 4 C a 0THS8E-0L1-€91 1 w] — s §09'Dd-8LNE , ]
/Avd ATVd ¢ 8 o . = SCLAICAG, = : LEP1EE-0L €911 g [ 3
MV ML Spivine § TIVIN " oz d01E szLd-oT g ] .
3 JJ a al " o5 ‘_\J P cEf_u o | :
7HE [ 9 0BG 1 =0y o :
-..L . ¢ -IH_ o 9EP-SRE-0LI-E9 11 g TAVIN s ®09'Dd-8LNE [T s oy
LI€91] 9E1-LOF-0L1-£91-1 Do L ANIHdFSOf §09Dd S
. ¢ ¢ . o TAVIN ‘SAHONH ¢ PREr Ly e L vin] . 4 L 1-c01-1"
S : wmn . i Z_A%On?. ) “SHHONH » . ELENIHIESO \maﬂﬂHm.wN_ Y T ‘Lanmdasor ’
’ : : o | aovra ] s ' * /N NHOf ‘ /I NHOT *
: P ' uo/\\H‘:\/ 2 3 ' ¥ 1 @ 'SANoOd 1 ‘SaNod @
095 dFS g ] @ L a - il [—
6SH-T8-0L1-€91-1 e - 65Td ILNE g [6STLOFOLIZEIT] D W /7065 ELTOd-65ME g » | : wM T
"1.14380% R o | seoocooc orororond | QRN o O e e, il . P6600120C | F66001 202
‘NOLNIAM 4 mm4<o o WOOTVW g OT11SWALSAS o1l c - I IEE-OLIZE9N- I 69F-80E-0L1-€91-1
06£00£T0T S < W g9m HH g9 HH . 3 NOSN3d
Pl WV AdOYUM . ® - s 8 o 768'd-S1i€s /0 HLANNEY
69 191-0L1-€ n = d L9, 7= o " m) s "
u u N mu.l LOr-0L1-€91-1 - 268 d-C| 7 @) “INOS O
D T o Z4dIvo | W_i ¢ A = .5..2_.2_;1”_ VNHOI | L
| | Trsrt-oci-so1- l AdO€A £2800910T H L ) ‘VAOAV.L (SHDV §5°0)
128001T0T | ; ¢ o [9e6se Dd-ze Nk 9LK-69E-0LI-E91-1 * 'V NHOI ¢ L
T [AVIN UV 9E-65€ D NOSNEg
oo 5 s | TR 8 s | S| S TSR | & | oemes,]
SINVE . : RETOD AV AT AN , FazoNd ‘ T
NITHOLA T, W TALAVHS] [~ NASY A | SdOMAeet W FuEdiAw | | end ' RO| [Wiedh | NosoniE mau
4 o & M
e g = 9:5
] @] w ] a] m SRR R LIrDd6TNE orp'd-9sNE @ [ "
X V — SorS8E-0LI-E91-1 ! _qoo_&w& |2 vor-cre-ost-cor-1| | ser1£e-01%e011
il i = : 1 == 113490y *® —
wwm,m._o.%m ® g A mom%w_.zm“_ L Z56'Dd 6L ® V GOIETH-0L1-E91-1 m~ ,Mmmo%v N m.m{x\/wmu_\::mu B, I /NNSEE LA _ =




00081 dIDI/A3uno) uorupy

€707 71 oung ‘Aepuoly

SO 000°001  000°001 0 0 000001 0 0 0 19410 - SaRIRY Joleqnou] ssoulsng reg Uqqey 700 9T0T LL6EE

ssk 000°0ST  000°0ST 0 0 000°0ST 0 0 0 SeII[IoB OI1] - SANI[I0B] apeiddn OgJ Jueunreda 2y 100 9T0T 61501

SOX 000°000°0S 000°000°0S  000°000°01 000°000°0T 000°000°0T 000°000°0Z 0 0 SOI[I98,] SANRISHIIWPY - SIVIIOB] soueusymewy/siedal ¢ AemySIH S[1 S00 STOT 986¢€€
sa8pug/speoy/shemysiy

S3A 000°000°0% 000°000°0%  000°000°0T 000°000°0T 000°000°0T 000°000°01 0 0 - uopepodsuer] soueusiuiewr/siedol 9oy AeMUSIH 00 STOT 066€€
saSpug/speod/sAemysIH

SO 000°00S49 000°00S¥9  000°005°01 000°000°ST 000°000°L1 000°000°ZZ 0 0 - uonepodsuel] soupuslurewy/siedal 70y AeMySIH €00 STOT 8865€
sogpLg/speoy/sAemysiy]

SO 000°000°Z9 000°000°Z9  000°000°ST 000°000°ST 000°000°C1 000°000°0T 0 0 - uopepodsuei], L8/v9 AemUBIH S1 200 STOT S86EE

ON 000°0S¢  000°0S€ 0 0 0 0000 0 0 SONIIOR] SANRHISIIWDY - SANI[I0R] areaousy Suplmg jusunredaq peoy 100 STOT 616%1
soSpug/speoy/skemysiy

SaA 000°0¢ 000°0¢ 0 0 0 0 000°08 0 - uonjepodsuer ], SaleD UM L00 $T0T [66E£€

SOA 000°SLT  000°0ST 000°ST 000°ST 000°0¢ 000°0S 000°ST 000°SL Addng 1o1BM - 1T M Sunonuo [e2180[0IpAH AIUn0D ¥ 900 $TOT PEVET

sax 000°00S°Y  000°S0E€T 0 000°00€ 000007  000°00¥  000°00% 000508 SONI]I0B SANRISIUIWPY - SORIIOE,] xopdwoy) [eropnfAusadIojuy me1 SO0 ¥Z0T 16¥1¢

sax  000°ST9  000°5C9 0 000°0ST  000°6T1  000°STI  000°sTl O SOI{I0B SARNSIUILIPY - SANI[198] SUOpEIIUINUIICD  $00 ¥Z0T 1LYO1

SOX 000°LTH T 000°LTY'1 0 0 0 000°8€T  000°68T°T O 180 - /PO ed sseull Anunwwo) €00 ¥¢0T LITOY
soBpug/speoy/shiemySiq

sax 000°0SZ°T  000°0ST°T 000°0SZ  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST O - uopeuodsues ], syuswasold] peoy AWIMOD WO 700 ¥20T TEISE
so5pug/speoy/SLeMySTH juswdmby

sox  000°0SZT 000°0STT  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST O - uonepodsueRI], juowrpeda(] peoy Auno) wom) 100 ¥20T €EISE

.saseqq  papunyg 150D 6207 80T L30T 90T ST Aep 0oy K103938) p1Y, 300loag quey Jedx al

1A 30N ofoxg papung
junowy 1e10L

Arewmng 393foag
Ajano)) uorury

6207-S707 A ue[d yusmaAoaduy [ende)) sanjonaseryuy




00081 dIDI/A3uno) worun €207 ‘71 2ung ‘Aepuopy

800°LLY'€TT 800°LSEYTT 000°520°9% 000°SL0°TS 000°ST¥ 08 000°€95°€L 000°68£°C 000°088 S[EJ0 ], pukdd
:papunj 13X JON [¥10], :350D) 190loag [er0 1GABIX paBIX H =) HALL) Y HEIL) Y :9JEp 03 papuny
bl :s390fo0ad Jo saquiny

6207-ST0T A ueld judmAoaduy [e3rde) aanjonayseayuy




